Habibur Rahman

From: Rahat Fahim Manwar <manwar@cross-world.com>

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2019 3:16 PM

To: Md. Azizur Rahman

Cc: Sultan Sakauat Sarkar; Md. Ziaul Islam; Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed; Maruf Ahmed;
Harunor Rashid; Moshiur Rahman; Mahmudur Rahman; Md.Abusieed Sobuj; Taz
Uddin

Subject: RE: VDSL existing 650kvA & 800kvA genset rearranging

Attachments: Requisition_VDSL Ishwardi.xlsx

Importance: High

Dear Sir,

Refer to the below email, we have received confirmation of the ancillary works to be done at VDSL factory, Ishwardi
EPZ. The shifting works have to be completed in the upcoming Eid Holiday i.e. from 09/08/2019 to 11/08/2019.

Please find below proposed work plan for execution:

Required Teams:

Canopy Vendor
Mechanical Work Vendor
Shifting Vendor

CWPL Team

PwnNE

Proposed Work Schedule:

Sl.

Job Details

Time Line

Remarks

Vendors combined site visit for visual understanding of the
job and estimation of
equipment/manpower/materials/tools

Within 01/08/19

2 | Vendors & CWPL internal processes 02/08/19 - 07/08/19

3 [ Vendors & CWPL team reach at site fully equipped 08/08/19

4 | Canopy, Existing System Dismantling Work From 09/08/19 morning

5 | Shifting work From 09/08/19 evening to
10/08/19

6 | Re-installation of Canopy & Existing System 10/08/19 - 11/08/19

Please take necessary steps for the vendor’s visit. Requisition of the job will be submitted to your dept. by today.

For further query/ assistance, please contact with me.

Rahat Fahim Manwar | CROSS WORLD POWER LTD | Sr. Engineer , Engineering Dept. |
| p: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 | f: +880 2 5881 5160 | m:
01755514874 | e: manwar@cross-world.com | w: www.cross-world.com

b% please consider the environment before printing this email.

This communication contains information which is confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s).




From: Moshiur Rahman [mailto:moshiur@cross-world.com]

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2019 12:44 PM

To: Rahat Fahim Manwar

Cc: Sultan Sakauat Sarkar; Md. Ziaul Islam; Md. Habibur Rahman Jabed; Maruf Ahmed; Harunor Rashid
Subject: FW: VDSL existing 650kvA & 800kvA genset rearranging

Dear Mr. Manwar,
Please update me the time schedule of VDL work during eid holiday with manpower list as per below mail.

Best Regards,

Md. Moshiur Rahman | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED| AGM, Sales | House # 1/B, Road # 90, Gulshan - 2, Dhaka
1212, Bangladesh| phone : +880 2 5881 1858,

989 1442 | fax: +880 2 5881 6205 | mobile : 0175 5514703 |

web: www.cross-world.com

From: Kawsar [mailto:kawsar@abagroupbd.com]

Sent: Monday, July 29, 2019 12:37 PM

To: 'Moshiur Rahman'

Cc: duminda@abagroupbd.com; 'Md. Razib Sheake'; 'Md. abdullah Al Mamun'; 'Anuja’; tarik.vdsl@abagroupbd.com;
m.alamin@abagroupbd.com; 'Md. Khairul Islam'; lahiru.vdsl@abagroupbd.com

Subject: RE: VDSL existing 650kvA & 800kvA genset rearranging

From: Moshiur Rahman [mailto:moshiur@cross-world.com]
Sent: Sunday, July 7, 2019 3:35 PM

To: 'Kawsar'

Subject: FW: Emailing: PI VINTAGE DENIM

Dear Kawsar bhai,

Please find the local Pl as attached.



Best Regards,

Md. Moshiur Rahman | CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED | AGM, Sales | House # 1/B, Road # 90, Gulshan - 2, Dhaka
1212, Bangladesh| phone : +880 2 5881 1858,

989 1442 | fax: +880 2 5881 6205 | mobile : 0175 5514703 |

web: www.cross-world.com

From: Mafizul Islam [mailto:das@cross-world.com]
Sent: Sunday, July 7, 2019 12:16 PM

To: Masrur Rahman Faraz

Cc: Kazi Lutful Hoque; Moshiur Rahman

Subject: Emailing: PI VINTAGE DENIM

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link
attachments:
PI VINTAGE DENIM

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.

This email has been checked for viruses by AVG.
https://www.avg.com



PRO-FORMA INVOICE

EXPORTER INVOICE NUMBER OTHER RELEVENT DETAILS
CROSS WORLD POWER LTD. CWPL20198005
249-251, TEJGAON INDUSTRIAL AREA INVOICE DATE SELLERS REFERENCE
DHAKA, BANGLADESH 07.07.2019 CWPL/9/005
BIN NO.: 000421293 BUYERS REFERENCE OTHER REFERENCE
CONSIGNEE SHIP TO:
VINTAGE DENIM STUDIO LTD. VINTAGE DENIM STUDIOLTD.
PLOT: 80-98 & 120 - 128 PLOT: 90-98 & 120 - 128
ISWARDI EPZ, PAKSHI ISWARDI ERPZ, PAKSHI
PABNA, BANGLADESH PABNA, BANGLADESH
COUNTRY OF ORIGIN DESTINATION
BANGLADESH PLOT: 90-88 & 120-128, ISWARDI EPZ, PAKSHI, PABNA

TERMS OF DELIVERY & PAYMENT

100% LETTER OF CREDIT AT SIGHT

ADVISING BANK - NATIONAL CREDIT AND COMMERCE BANK LTD,

TRUCK NUMBER PLACE OF LOADING
MOGHBAZAR BRANCH, 382, TONGI DIVERSION ROAD, DHAKA,

PLACE OF DELIVERY

PLOT: 90-88 & 120-128, ISWARDI EPZ, PAKSHI, PABNA.

SHIFFING MARKS CONTAINER NUNG OF PACKAGE COUNTRY CODE  TOTAL GROSSE WTIKG) TOTAL CUBEMS)

LOCAL CANOPY OF DIESEL GENERATOR FOR 1000KVA & 800KVA AND COMMON FEEDER PANEL FOR 01 UNIT 1000KVA & 2 UNITS
BOOKVA ALBO INSTALLATION MATERIALS WITH SHIFTING AND OTHER WORKS.

QUANTITY | UNIT PRICE AMOUNT

ITEM (ITEM) DESCRIPTION OF GOODS CPT/BDT CPT/BOT

1 LOCAL CANOPY FOR 1000KVA & 800KVA DIESEL GENERATOR. 01408 5,195,000.00] 5,195,000.00
COMMON FEEDER PANEL FOR 1 UNIT 1000KVA AND 2 UNITS 3
800KVA ALSO INSTALLATION MATERIALS WITH SHIFTING AND
OTHER MODIFICATION WORK

H. 8. CODE NO. 8502.13.00 AND 8537.10.99

TOTAL BDT §,195,000.00
¢ TOTAL BDT FIFTY ONE LAC NINETY FIVE THOUSAND ONLY .

RAME QF SIGNATORY | KAZI LUTFUL MOQUE

PLACE AND DATE OF ISSUE - 07 .07 2018
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